
Appendix 4 

 
From: Andrews, Polly (Cllr)  
Sent: 29 May 2018 09:56 
To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Memo to RA's, App to Variation of a Premise Licence - The Grandstand 
 
Just a comment on the ‘public nuisance@ The publichouse is opposite residential housing , who 
might not like/appreciate late night music. 
 
From: Licensing  
Sent: 25 May 2018 15:15 
To: Andrews, Polly (Cllr)  
Subject: RE: Memo to RA's, App to Variation of a Premise Licence - The Grandstand 
 
Hi all 
 
Please see attached memo for a Variation of a Premise Licence. 
 
Please respond to licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk if you have any comments/reps  
 
Thanks 
Emma 
 
Licensing Section 
Herefordshire Council 
Tel: 01432 261761 
Fax: 01432 261982 
Email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk 
Post: Licensing Section, 8 St. Owens Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ 

 
Please note: - Licensing operate an up to 5 working day call/email back 
system.  

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk  
Any opinion expressed in this email or any attached files are those of the individual and not 
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This email and any attached files are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by 
law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, 
you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy 
all copies of it. 

Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to.  
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